CONSULTANTS,
L

LC

4/21/23

Gary Hardison
527 Hyman Road
New Bern, NC 28562

TMP: 54-25

RE: Just Past 14515 Western Mill Road on the Right
Size: 40 Acres total

Dear Gary,

Your request for a certification letter for the above referenced property has been

evaluated in accordance with the requirements contained in the Code of Virginia, Section
32.1-163, The Sewage Handling and Disposal Regulations.

Based on the site and soil evaluation, the soils are suitable to accommodate a
conventional drainfield for a three (3)-bedroom dwelling at 450 gallons/day.
The exact placement and design will be determined at the time of permitting.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at the number listed below.
Sincerely,
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P. O. Box 218
Blackstone, Virginia 23824
Office: (434) 774-8382
Email: southern soils@vahoco.com



interest Pouit A

g

i5

Gary Hardison 1f

4G5 45NFE BEGaN R

A7 GE2

__,__“L” fercsas 2

IMteres! |

Allitude







